
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA CITY COUNCIL 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee B 
 

Date: Thursday, 6th April, 2023 
Time: 10.00 am 

Place: Committee Room 3 - Civic Suite 
 

Contact: Tim Row - Principal Democratic Services Officer  
Email: committeesection@southend.gov.uk  

 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1   Apologies for Absence  

  
2   Declarations of Interest  

  
3   Application for Review of Premises Licence - 12 Clifftown Road, 

Southend-on-Sea, SS1 1AB (Pages 3 - 48) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Members of the Sub Committee should assemble in the Councillors’ Area 
at least 15 minutes before the hearing commences.  The Clerk to the Sub Committee will 
inform you when all the parties to the hearing are ready to proceed. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 1 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 This report considers an application by the Environmental Health Team for the review of 

the existing Premises Licence.    
 
2. Recommendation 
 
2.1 That the Sub-Committee determines the application. 

3. Background 

3.1 The application relates to premises located in Clifftown Road, along a stretch of mixed 
commercial and residential properties (residential properties above the commercial 
units), opposite Southend Central Train Station, C2C. 

4. The Review Application 

4.1 The application for review was made by the Environmental Health Team and was 
received on 30th January 2023.  

4.2 The grounds for the application is that the premises is undermining the licensing 
objective, the prevention of public nuisance.  

4.3 Full details are provided within the application form, which has been copied to Sub-
Committee Members. 

5. Application Procedure 
 
5.1 Applicants for review of licences are required by law to send copies of their applications 

to all the responsible authorities and to the premises licence holder. 
 
5.2   The Licensing Authority is required to advertise the review by displaying prominently a 

notice at, on or near the site of the premises to which the application relates, for a period 
of 28 days.  Such a notice is also required to be displayed at the offices, or main offices, 

Southend-on-Sea City Council 
 

Report of Executive Director  
(Neighbourhoods and the Environment) 

To 
Licensing Sub-Committee B 

On 
6th April 2023 

 
Report prepared by: Mark Newton 

 
12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 1AB 

Application for Review of Premises Licence 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

A Part I Public Agenda Item 

Agenda
Item No.

3

3



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 2 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

of the Licensing Authority, in a central and conspicuous place.  These notices have been 
displayed, and have been checked frequently.  

   
5.3 Copies of the initial application, and supporting evidence, have been provided to the Sub 

Committee Members.  In accordance with the legislation, all parties have been invited to 
attend the hearing. 

 
6. Matter for Consideration 
 
6.1 A valid application for review having been made, the Licensing Authority is obliged to 

hold a hearing to consider it and any relevant representations. 
 
6.2 The Authority must, having regard to the application and relevant representations, take 

such steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
6.3 The steps are:- 
 
 a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
 b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
           c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
           d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; or 
           e) to revoke the licence. 
 
6.4 For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified under paragraph a) above if 

any of them is altered or omitted, or any new condition is added. 
 
6.5 Where the Licensing Authority modifies the conditions of the licence, or excludes a 

licensable activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect only 
for such period (not exceeding 3 months) as it may specify. 

 
6.6 The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority must carry out its functions 

under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.  These are:- 
 
 a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
 b) public safety; 
 c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
 d) the protection of children from harm. 
 
6.7 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to 
 
 i) Its Licensing Statement, and  
 ii) The guidance issued by the Secretary of State. 
 
6.8 The Licensing Authority has, in accordance with the requirements of the Act, prepared 

and published a Statement of Licensing Policy, following formal consultation.  Copies of 
this document, together with the Statutory Guidance has been made available to all 
Licensing Committee Members. 

 
6.9 Where the Licensing Authority makes a determination in respect of a review, the 

determination does not have effect:- 
 
 a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or 
 b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of. 

4



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 3 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

 
7. Existing Licensing Controls 
 
7.1 The premises have the benefit of a Premises Licence, which permits the following 

licensable activities: 
 

a) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. 
 

b) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises (Wednesdays to 
Sundays only) 
 

c) The provision of late-night refreshment. 
 

d) Provision of regulated entertainment comprising recorded music. 
  
 The permitted hours for licensable activities are shown on the Premises Licence. 

 
7.2 The permitted opening hours are: 

 
Mondays to Tuesdays 10:00 - 01:00  
Wednesdays  12:00 - 01:00 
Thursdays to Saturdays 12:00 - 03:00  
Sundays    12:00 - 01:00 
 
With extension on notable days  
 

7.3 A copy of the current licence has been provided to the sub-committee  

8. Background Papers 

8.1 Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.  

9. Appendices 

9.1 Appendix 1 -  Extract from statutory guidance 
 

5



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 4 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

  

6



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 5 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

APPENDIX 1  
EXTRACT FROM STATUTORY GUIDANCE ISSUED BY THE HOME 

OFFICE UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
(NB Numbers within Appendix 1 are references from the guidance, dated December 2022) 
 

11. Reviews  
 
The review process  

 
11.1  The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club 

premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate.  

 
11.2  At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a 

responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review 
the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with 
any of the four licensing objectives.  

 
11.3  An application for review may be made electronically, provided that the licensing 

authority agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy of the application, 
if the licensing authority requires one. The licensing authority may also agree in 
advance that the application need not be given in hard copy. However, these 
applications are outside the formal electronic application process and may not be 
submitted via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s electronic facility. The applicant 
must give notice of the review application to the responsible authorities and holder of 
the licence or certificate. The licensing authority is required to advertise a review 
application.  

 
11.4  In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it 

relates was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or 
disorder and the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its 
determination, or if the police have made an application for summary review on the 
basis that premises are associated with serious crime and/or disorder.  

 
11.5 Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises 

licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may 
apply for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to 
intervene early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is 
not expected that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities 
in applying for reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or 
community groups. These individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a 
licence or certificate in their own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also 
reasonable for licensing authorities to expect other responsible authorities to intervene 
where the basis for the intervention falls within the remit of that other authority. For 
example, the police should take appropriate steps where the basis for the review is 
concern about crime and disorder or the sexual exploitation of children. Likewise, 
where there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is reasonable to expect the local 
authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises 
are situated to make the application for review.  

 

7



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 6 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

11.6  Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies 
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this 
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined 
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing 
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure 
a separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should 
achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 
to 9.19 of this Guidance.  

 
11.7  In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in 

respect of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be 
relevant to the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the 
grant or variation of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in 
the local area relating to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and 
disorder) situation in a town centre, should generally not be regarded as relevant 
unless it can be positively tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, 
which would allow for a proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a 
geographic cluster of complaints, including along transport routes related to an 
individual public house and its closing time, could give grounds for a review of an 
existing licence as well as direct incidents of crime and disorder around a particular 
public house. 

  
11.8  Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, consideration 

may be given as whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of 
licensed premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the licensing 
authority may be asked to consider whether it would be appropriate to publish a 
cumulative impact assessment. Further guidance on cumulative impact assessments 
can be found in Chapter 14 of this Guidance. 

  
11.9  Responsible authorities and other persons may make representations in respect of an 

application to review a premises licence or club premises certificate. They must be 
relevant (i.e., relate to one or more of the licensing objectives) and, in the case of 
other persons, must not be frivolous or vexatious. Representations must be made in 
writing and may be amplified at the subsequent hearing or may stand in their own 
right. Additional representations which do not amount to an amplification of the original 
representation may not be made at the hearing. Representations may be made 
electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and the applicant submits a 
subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority waives this requirement.  

 
11.10  Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems 

identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning 
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should 
advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those 
concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a 
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing 
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this 
co-operation.  

 
11.11  If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible 

authority (for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade 
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether 
the complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further 

8



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 7 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

guidance on determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be 
found in Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).  

 
Repetitious grounds of review  
 
11.12  A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:  
 

• a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to 
the same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or  
• representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or 
certificate was granted; or  
• representations which would have been made when the application for the premises 
licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of a 
provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval has 
not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.  

 
11.13  Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to 

review licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence 
following the failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier 
occasion. It is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded 
as a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that 
more than one review originating from a person other than a responsible authority in 
relation to a particular premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on 
similar grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a 
closure order or illegal working compliance order.  

 
11.14  The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to 

responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a 
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.  

 
11.15  When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible 

authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described 
in Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The 
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These 
regulations are published on the Government’s legislation website  
(www.legislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is 
made fully aware of any representations made in respect of the premises, any 
evidence supporting the representations and that the holder or the holder’s legal 
representative has therefore been able to prepare a response.  

 
Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review  
 
11.16  The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may 

exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  

 
11.17  The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any 

further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there is 
nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence 
holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is 
expected that licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important 
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that 
warnings should be issued in writing to the licence holder.  

9



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 8 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

 
11.18  However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health 

officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement – either orally or in 
writing – that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, 
licensing authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into 
account when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing 
authorities may take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence 
holder has been required to pay for employing an illegal worker.  

 
11.19  Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is 

appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:  
 

• modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions 
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the 
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;  
• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude 
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the 
incidental live and recorded music exemption). See chapter 16 in relation to the 
licensing of live and recorded music.  
• remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider 
that the problems are the result of poor management;  
• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;  
• revoke the licence.  

 
11.20  In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 

should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that 
the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at 
these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate 
response to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.  

 
11.21  For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal 

and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a 
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor 
management decisions made by that individual.  

 
11.22  Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company 

practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be 
an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review 
hearings are generated, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of 
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of deeper 
problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.  

 
11.23  Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions 

of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of 
up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three 
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be 
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives 
or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a 
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise 
to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any 
detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is 
appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and for the 
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. But where premises are found to be 

10



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 9 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to 
do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other 
measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.  

 
Reviews arising in connection with crime  
 
11.24  A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected 

with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems 
at the premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen 
goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities 
do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a 
matter for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is 
not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the 
promotion of the crime prevention objective.  

 
11.25  Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are 

not part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why 
representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending 
the outcome of any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction 
in the criminal courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the 
licensing authority to determine whether the problems associated with the alleged 
crimes are taking place on the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Where a review follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing 
authority to attempt to go beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as 
a matter of undisputed evidence before them.  

 
11.26  Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises 

have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should 
be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime 
prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or 
associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts 
of the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance 
with the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing 
authority is still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. 
The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider 
community and not those of the individual licence holder.  

 
11.27  There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises 

which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed 
premises:  

 
• for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;  
• for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;  
• for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which 
does considerable damage to the industries affected;  
• for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the 
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of 
young people;  
• for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;  
• by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;  
• as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;  

11



12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 
1AB 

Application for review of a Premises 
Licence 

Page 10 of 10  
6th April 2023 

 

 
• for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;  
• for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their 
immigration status in the UK;  
• for unlawful gambling; and  
• for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.  

 
11.28  It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration 

Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, 
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where 
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention 
objective is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is 
expected that revocation of the licence – even in the first instance – should be 
seriously considered.  

 
Review of a premises licence following closure order or illegal working compliance order  

 
11.29  Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the 

review of a premises licence following a closure order under section 80 of the Anti-
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 or an illegal working compliance order 
under section 38 of and Schedule 6 to the Immigration Act 2016. The relevant time 
periods run concurrently and are as follows:  

 
• when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a 
closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review – the determination must 
be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is 
received;  
• the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after 
the day the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;  
• notice of the hearing must be given no later than five working days before the first 
hearing day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice 
and the start of the hearing).  

 
Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol to children  
 
11.29  The Government recognises that the majority of licensed premises operate 

responsibly and undertake due diligence checks on those who appear to be under the 
age of 18 at the point of sale (or 21 and 25 where they operate a Challenge 21 or 25 
scheme). Where these systems are in place, licensing authorities may wish to take a 
proportionate approach in cases where there have been two sales of alcohol within 
very quick succession of one another (e.g., where a new cashier has not followed 
policy and conformed with a store’s age verification procedures). However, where 
persistent sales of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, and it is apparent 
that those managing the premises do not operate a responsible policy or have not 
exercised appropriate due diligence, responsible authorities should consider taking 
steps to ensure that a review of the licence is the norm in these circumstances. This is 
particularly the case where there has been a prosecution for the offence under section 
147A or a closure notice has been given under section 169A of the 2003 Act. In 
determining the review, the licensing authority should consider revoking the licence if it 
considers this appropriate.  

 

12



Document is Restricted

13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



   

12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 1AB

Application for Review of Premises Licence

Big News 4

The Railway PH

The Last Post PH

12 Clifftown Road

High Street

Saks

Hush 

33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  

12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 1AB

Application for Review of Premises Licence

Chichester Road

York Road

Alexandra Street 

Western Road

Clarence Street

Heygate Avenue

12 Clifftown Road

Clifftown Road

Clarence Road

Tylers Avenue

High Street

35



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Covered
External

Customer
Area

Customer
Area

up

up

up

up

Kitchen

wc

staff

up

up

male

female

fridge

freezer

Bar

Customer
Area

ALL WALLS TILED OR SHEETED TO FULL 

ALL NEW WALLS TILED TO FULL HEIGHT (if applicable)
SANITARY FACILITIES HAVE BEEN 
INSTALLED TO  BS 6465: PART 
1:1994 CODE OF PRACTICE FOR THE 
SCALE AND PROVISION, SELECTION 
AND INSTALLATION OF SANITARY 

CCTV CAMERAS TO BE AT HIGH LEVEL (if applicable)

ILLUMINATED SUSPENDED "FIRE EXIT"

"FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED" 10mm LETTERS

"PUSH BAR TO OPEN" 20mm LETTERS

"FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR" 10mm LETTERS

FIRE RESISTING GLAZING ELEMENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW (GREEN)

SIGN 75mm LETTERS

"FIRE EXIT" 20 mm LETTERS

TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR LEAF

TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR LEAF

          CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

         FIRE ALARM INDICATOR PANEL

          FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

          FIRE BLANKET IN  CONTAINER

          9 LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER

          AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTORS

          AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTORS

          AREA COVERED BY ESCAPE LIGHTING

SELF-CLOSING AUTOMATIC RELEASE

"FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT" 10mm LETTERS
TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR LEAF

SPY HOLE

FUSIBLE LINK

SELF-CLOSING

DOOR SELECTOR

VISION PANEL

PANIC BOLT

HALF HOUR FIRE RESISTANT

INTUMESCENT STRIPS

WITH SMOKE SEALS &

WITH SMOKE SEALS &

ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANT

INTUMESCENT STRIPS

          DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER

          FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

BS 5306 WALL AND CEILING LININGS ARE TO

EMERGENCY LIGHTING TO COMPLY WITH

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT TO COMPLY WITH

FIRE SAFETY RELATED SIGNS AND NOTICES

ALL WALLS AND PARTITIONS TO BE MINIMUM

FLAME (AS DEFINED BY BS 476

TO COMPLY TO BS 5499

BS 5266 PART 1

BE CLASS 1 SURFACE SPREAD OF 

          ALARM WARNING DEVICE

HALF HOUR FIRE RESISTANT

WATER SOAK TEST AS DETAILED BY 
BS5651. TEST CERTIFICATE TO BE 
SUBMITTED TO FIRE AUTHORITY.

CURTAINS AND DRAPES TO SATISFY 
TYOE B, PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS 

ARTIFICIAL FOLIAGE AND DECORATIVE 
EFFECTS TO BE RETARDENT TO THE 
SATISFACTION OF THE FIRE AUTHORITY.

TO BS 5867 PART 2.

FABRICS THAT HAVE HAD A FLAME 
RETARDENT TREATMENT TO PASS THE 

UPHOLSTERED SEATING FURNITURE
TO SATISFY THE FOLLOWING  :-

*IGNITION SOURCE (CIGARETTE TEST)
AS SPECIFIED IN BS5852 PART 1 
FIRE TEST FOR FURNITURE: METHODS 
OF TEST FOR THE IGNITABILITY BY 

*BS 5882 PART 2 FIRE TEST FOR 
FURNITURE-METHODS OF TEST FOR 
THE IGNITABILITY OF UPHOLSTERED 
COMPOSITES FOR TESTING BY FLAMING 
SOURCE, MINIMUM TEST TO BE CRIB 

SMOKERS.

IGNITION SOURCE 5.

HEIGHT (if applicable - new works)

APPLIANCES

CLASS O IN ESCAPE ROUTES

TOILETS & PASSAGEWAYS

KITCHEN & STAFF AREAS

CUSTOMER AREA (INC BARS)

AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES

LIQUOR STORE

(For Licensing Activities)

This drawing is copyright of BDA. No unauthorised copying without prior consent of BDA.
Attention is drawn to the owner / builder to consult with neighbouring owners before any work is carried out with regard to the Party Wall Act 1996.
IMPORTANT NOTE: Works to be fully compliant with the CDM 2015 Regulations.

Rev:

Project:

Drawn:

Scale:

Drawing No:

Date:

Checked: 

Location:

Client:

c Copyright BDA. All rights reserved.  (BDA is a trading name of Archcrest Ltd).

Do not scale from this drawing - Use figured dimensions only    (all levels & dimensions to be checked on site).

ARCHITECTURE
abd

www.bdarchitecture.co.uk
Telephone: (01702) 548 588

Chartered Practice

RIBA
Studio on the Green

Ballards Gore Golf Club
Gore Road   Canewdon   Essex   SS4 2DA

Mr O Baker

Twelve Bar
12 Clifftown Road
Southend on Sea
Essex SS1 1AB

LICENCE DRAWING

FLOOR + LOCATION PLANS

VARIOUS January 2022

22.106/L01 B

BASEMENT  FLOOR PLAN   1:50
0

1:50 Scale Bar

1.0 2.0 3.0 5.0m

LOCATION  PLAN   1:1250

0

1:1250 Scale Bar

10 20 30 50 100

GROUND FLOOR PLAN   1:50 FIRST FLOOR PLAN   1:50

Escape route out to public

highway via private alleyway.

Fire escape down from

second floor level.

extract

extract ducts

LICENCE DRAWING KEY

FIRE AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS

VISIBILTY

TOILETS

KITCHEN

AREA INDICATED

IN GREY OWNED

BY OTHERS

NOT UNDER MR BAKERS

OWNERSHIP

Bar

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
S20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
SH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
S13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
SCA

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
FAIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
F60

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
VP

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
F30

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
S22

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
S26

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
FRG

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
S20

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
S25

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
S14

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
19 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
CLIFFTOWN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
91 93

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
The Last Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
71b

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
77 to 83

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
87 89

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Central House

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
6 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
12



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for Review of Premises Licence - 12 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, SS1 1AB
	1 - Lic Act Review Form - Twelve Brunch  Cocktails - FINAL
	1- application to review signed - twelve brunch
	2 - Plan 1
	3 - Plan 2
	4 - 12 Clifftown Road (22092022 Twelve Burger & Beer) Current lic
	5 - Current Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




